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MEMORANDUM

TO: All Port Tenants, Agents, and Customefs —
/a

FROM: Rory J. Respicio, General Manager , j@j/y (s

SUBJECT: Miscellaneous Services and Charges

Hafa Adai! Please be advised, effective September water billing, the Port Authority of Guam
will charge space lease tenants water usage based on Guam Waterworks Authority’s (GWA)
rate. For vessels requesting for water, the Port Authority of Guam will charge water usage
based on GWA'’s rate plus 20%, as stated in Port Terminal Tariff, Page 32, Section III, Item
No. 11. The rate will be as follows:

Space Lease Tenants

Old Rate New rate
$24.78 for every 1,000 gallons $27.27 for every 1,000 gallons
or fraction of a ton. or fraction of a ton.

, Vessels

Old Rate New rate
$29.73 for every 1,000 gallons $32.73 for every 1,000 gallons
or fraction of a ton. or fraction of a ton.

In addition, a charge of $50.17 will be levied to connect and disconnect hoses and couplings
except on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays. On Saturdays, Sundays, and government
holidays, a charge of $114.65 will be levied for this service.

Should you need further clarification, please feel free to contact Ms. Joann B. Conway,
General Accounting Supervisor at 477-5931-5 Ext. 316.

Si Yu'os Ma’dse!

cc: Financial Affairs Controller
Tariff Supervisor

Port of Guam, Jose D.Leon Guerrero Commercial Port is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer.
Complaints of discrimination should be sent to the Human Resources Division,



